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HR

From: customer_receipts@quantumgateway.com on behalf of Customer Receipts 
<customer_receipts@quantumgateway.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 3:45 PM
To: HR
Subject: Journalismnext Transaction Confirmation XID, 65889970

 
Hello Holly Bullock-Denniston, 
 
Thank you!  The following transaction was processed. 
This email will serve as your receipt. 
For questions, please contact eric@journalismnext.com . 
 
    TRANSACTION DETAIL 
    ----------------------------------------------- 
    Merchant Name:      Journalismnext 
    URL or User ID: 
    Last Four Digits:   4209 
    Card Type:          Visa 
    Date & Time:        02/26/2015 18:44:21 
    Transaction ID:     65889970 
    Authorization Code: 025906 
    IP Address:         Logged for security purposes. 
 
 
    YOUR INFORMATION: 
    ----------------------------------------------- 
    Customer Name:     Holly Bullock-Denniston 
    Address:           5934 SE 20th Avenue 
    City, St. ZIP:     Portland, OR 97219 
    Country: 
    Telephone:         503-244-9900, x2117 
    E-Mail Address:    hr@opb.org 
 
    Description                                Amount  Quantity  Subtotal 
    -----------------------------------------  ------  --------  -------- 
                         79.95         1     79.95 
 
    Transaction Total: 79.95 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Journalismnext 
 
Stop Getting Transaction Receipts: 
https://secure.quantumgateway.com/unsub.php?Cat1=35567&Cat2=65889970&Cat3=1 
 
 
 


